ENGINEERING DESIGN GROUP, LLC

March 28 2024

City of Alabaster
1953 Municipal Way
Alabaster, AL 35007
Attn: Brett Tucker, P_E., City Engineer
Re: Letter of No Adverse Effects
High Ridge Village Phase 9
Dear Brett,
The enclosed preliminary plat document has been designed such that when constructed
according to the plans and specifications, within usual construction tolerances, there will be no

adverse effects created for adjacent and/or downstream properties or drainage structures due to
this development.

Sincerely,

Engi799n'ng Design Group, LLC

/.‘Oseph Schifano, P.E., Alabama License #50298




